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Andrew MacFaul 

Consultation Co-ordinator 

Ofgem      Thursday 12
th

 January 2017 

9 Millbank      Email: andrew.macfaul@ofgem.gov.uk  

London                               

SW1A 2AW 

By Email Only  

Dear Andrew,  

DCC Price Control Consultation: Regulatory Year 2015/16 

Thank you for the invitation to share our views on this consultation.  Good Energy is a fast-growing 100% 

renewable electricity supply company, offering value for money and award-winning customer service. An 

AIM-listed PLC, our mission is to support change in the energy market, address climate change and boost 

energy security. 

Upon receiving the consultation, we examined and concluded conformingly the proposed charges and 

considered them to be fair.  

We would welcome future considerations through a consultation of future proposed charges to ensure they 

are transparent and not disproportionate.  

I hope you find this response useful.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind Regards,  

 

 

Peter Berry 

Senior Compliance Manager 

Good Energy 

 

 


